TITAN RESOURCES 1, INC.
500 WEST TEXAS, SUITE 500
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
OFFICE (915) 682-6612 ® Fax (915) 687-0192

April 11, 1997

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division

P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Re:  Brunson-Argo Lease
Section 9 & 10, T-22-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico
New Tank Battery

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Gentlemen:

Enclosed are forms C-104 for the Brunson-Argo Wells No. 1, 10, 12 and 13. A new tank battery has
been constructed for these wells and is located in Section 9, A, T-22-S, R-37-E. Previously, these
wells were produced into a tank battery located in Section 10, D, T-22-S, R-37-E with Wells No. 6,
15, 17 and 18. Wells No. 6, 15, 17 and 18 will continue to produce into the original tank battery.

Yours very truly,

oo /&»“’“

on Lechwar
Project Manager
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